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The Special Committee of the whole House of the National
Assembly of Pakistan met in camera in the Assembly Chamber,
(State Bank Building), Islamabad, at ten of the clock, in the
morning, Mr. Speaker (Sahibzada Farooq Ali) in the Chair as
Chairman.
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RECITATION FROM THE HOLY QUR'AN

Mr. Chairman: Maulana Zafar Ahmad Ansari, Attorney-
General has come. He is in my Chamer; comming in two minutes;
one minute rather.

Yes Maulana Sahib.
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want to express, because I shouldn't eXpress my views, my
comments, -
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DELEGATION

Mr. Chairman:......3rd of June 1947, "before that you were
pleading for Akhand Bharat."

St ey
Mr. Chairman: So, a definite question has come, not one but
twice or thrice.
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The rest is for the House to know. Uful_ﬂu}(ufﬁub
At the Attorney-General remarked at the very outset that the answer

can be evasive or you can't know, he may not answer. So, the
House is perfectly justified in drawmg any inference.

Mr. Attorney-General, are you ready? Should we call them?

DELIBERATIONS OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE IN THE
ABSENCE OF THE DELEGATION

Sahibzada Ahmad Raza Khan Qasuri: I think, Sir, these
suggestions which come from the members.....

Mr. Chairman: Yes.

Sahibzada Ahmad Raza Khan Qasuri:.... These should not
stand part of the record because, if tomorrow this record was to go
into the hands of somebody, they will say that they were also sitting
as the judges and prosecutors, they were suggesting certain things.
So, if suppose this record comes into the hands of any..........

Mr. Chairman: Just.........

1L oSS oS

Sahibzada Ahmad Raza Khan Qasuri: If this record was to
come into the hands of any judicions party or any people who are
not concerned with the issue, they will say that when the wittnesses
used to be outside, the Chairman and the members, who were
sitting as the judges, they used to discuss that 'this gap has

remained here; we should plug in this gap; we should plug in this
gap.'
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Mr. Chairman: Mr. Ahmad Raza Qasuri, I may just only.......
Sahibzada Ahmad Raza Khan Qasuri: This is my
suggestion, Sir.

Mr. Chairman: No, no...... only tell you this that strictly we
are not a court; we are not acting as a court; we are acting as a
Committee and committee members can: express themselves.

Sahibzada Ahmad Raza Khan Qasuri: I don't know; I
would like to be educated on this point.

Mr. Chairman: |/ So far as the procedure is emeerned,
every day we review, and that procedure is not part of the record...
is not part of the recored. Record is their statement, their
examination and cross-examination. That is the record.

1Pl o losl 7

SUPPLY OF COPIES OF RECORD OF CROSS-
EXAMINATION TO MEMBERS AND
ATTORNEY GENERAL

Sahibzada Ahmed Raza Khan Qasur: And, number two,
Sir, we would like that, before the Committee goes for recess, we

would like that all the members of the Committee should be
provided with complete record

Mr. Chairman: [ am working on these lines.

Sahibzada Ahmad Raza Khan Qasuri: ...... So that when we
80 back home, we should have complete record with us.

Mr. Chairman: I am working on those lines. And the
Attorney-General also, he needs this record more than anybody.
And we will be having two hundred copies of that record also,

cyclostyled, so that, in the recess, you can prepare the case, so that
You prepare your arguments.

SECRECY OF THE PROCEEDINGS OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE 675

Sahibzada Ahmad Raza Khan Qasuri: That's right, Sir.

Mr. Chairman: But the difficulty is, when we read in the
newspapers, certain members say that there should be no reces.
There lies the difficulty.

Sahibzada Ahmad Raza Khan Qasuri: This is the
difficulty. I am not for recess. The choice is entirely that of the
House and the Chairman.

?“Mr. Chairman: No, no, the recess is needed for preparation
of your case and arguments; and not only for Attorney-General but

for the members also.

Mr. muhammad Haneef Khan: Mr. Chairman, I want to put
it on the record, because the point has been raised by honourable
member from Qasur, that the committee, so far, has be_en
proceeding with this issue without any prejudice to the delegation
or to one side or to the other side. We have left our minds open. If
we are convinced by the arguments of the witness, who is just
giving a statement, or we may not be convinced; but we have not
formed opinion. And I think, when I speak, I speak on behalf of jche
whole of the committee, and they will agree with me that our mind
is open to be convinced by the witness here or any other witnesses
who will come later on.

Mr. éhairman: Yes. Thank you very much. Chaudhry
Jahangir Ali. '

SECRECY OF THE PROCEEDINGS OF THE SPECIAL
COMMITTEE
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this we have decided that we will hold these proceedings in camera
and, whenever we find it suitable, convenient, we will release it to
the press. Whosever violates the secrecy is responsible for his own
actions. If the tape is declared or played after we release all the
proceedings, it makes no difference. If it is released earlier, then
everybody is responsible for his own cpnsequences. If there has
been no tape, any of the members of the delegation may disclose it
to anyone; he too violates the secrecy. :
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Now we are ready. They may be called.

REFERENCES FOR QUESTIONS IN THE
CROSS-EXAMINATION
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Mr. Chairman: You can talk to the Attorney-General, you
can talk to him.

Yes, they may be called.
(The Delegation entered the Chamber.)
Mr. Chairman: Yes, Mr. Attorney-General.

CROSS-EXAMINATION OF THE QADIANI GROUP
DELEGATION ‘
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Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: "Do you belleve Mirza Ghulam Ahmad
to be a Nabi?-----Question.

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: No my answer.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: No, I am repeating the answer.

............ ‘gwﬂgwﬂ?‘r
-‘a»?‘:&:iwz‘/
Mirza Nasir Ahmad: You said: "yes.....

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: No, no, I said: No.

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: "..... But I believe him to be an Ummate
Nabi."

Then the question"
How are you related to him?"

Answer: "I am his grandson, son's son.

e Lfgexplain L%JLZM

Question: Was the first Ummate Nabi after Hazrat
Mohammad (Peace be upon Him)?" "Was he the
first Ummate Nabi after Hazrat Mohammad (Peace
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be upon him)?" "Was he the first Ummati Nabi
after Hazrat Mohammad (Peace be upon him)"?

Answer: "To my belief, he was the flrst ummati Ndbl in

Ummat-e-Mohammadih."
ST

G,
Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Can any more such Nabis follow?"
Question

Answer: "Théy can. But they may not."
s l‘d U‘::C,Tuf.«
b
, e LSV s
Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: It is properly reported?
Mirza Nasir Ahmad: It is properly reported.
Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar:
"Why not?"----This is the question.

And your answer to that is:

"because, according to my faith, the Holy Mohammad of
Islam did not predict. The coming of more than one Ummate
Nabi, or any other Ummati Nabi. Theoretically, there can be
more than one Ummati nabi in Ummat of Holy Prophet of
Islam. But, because of his prophecy, I believe that there will
not be any more."

It is correctly recorded?

............ SIS
-téu’:’;up?ﬁfx.( : m

ce M S KN
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Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: So, Mirza Sahib, then you are asked:

"Can you cite the Basharat ( .‘wt’J) or prophecy, because you’
have referred to that? "

And then you say: "I cannot give the reference of the
relevent tradition (Hadith) of the Holy Prophet right now, but I
will send it to the Tribunal later. One can find support for this
belief even from the Qur'an. According to our faith, Mirza
Ghulam Ahmad was also the promised Mashiah and promised
Mehdi".

‘Now, Sir, I have read their statement, and you said: "this is
correctly recorded."

~yesJb 212002
Mr. Yahya Bakhtair: Sir, here you say first that he was
ummati Nabi; you say, Sir, that he was the only Ummati Nabi; you
say, Sir, that according to your faith, no other Ummati nabi can
come because of the prophecy of the Holy Prophet of Islam; "and
you say: "according to our faith, he was also---I want to emphasis -

the word "also"---- the promised Mashlah and the promised
Mehdi."

So, there are two capacties which Mirza Ghulam Ahmad,
according to you, had: One as an Ummati Nabi; the other as
promxsed Mashiah and Mehdi: T was confirming myself yesterday,
and again T respectfully repeat the question that: "Can there be
another Ummati Prophet after him according to your faith?" You
said: "No." So, does it not amount to saying that he is the last of the
Prophets?

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: He is not.
Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Why not? If this your....

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: Because Mohammad Salallah-
ho-Alah-e-wa-Sallam is last of the prophets in every sense of word
Khatam-un-Nabblyen (u’J ¢ G
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Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Then what is your controversy with
others who say that he is the last of the Prophets? Only on the
question of Mehdi? Or you say that other Ummati Nabi can come?
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" "According to my belief, he is also Mashieh-e-Mauood or
the promised Mashih, and Mehdi also, and he is Ummati:."

-

There are two capacities, and I want clarification on that point.
And I would respectfully, again, before you give the answer, draw
your attention to your document which you have filed in support of
your contention. This is Annexture 6, which is a book written by
Maulana Abdul Ata, from which I read Yesterday and....I am sorry
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That means no longer the constitutional struggle.

............ u”iéu’b;!

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: [ don't know whether 'direct action'
means what you say.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: No. [ mean that  what I say may be
subject to correction__may be that direct action was also a form of

constitutional struggle. I don't say this. But supposing this is; now
we can't......
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"Ahmadiyya community to support Muslim League. Qadian
leader's guidence. Mr. M.A. Jinnah has released the following
correspondence to the Press. Letter from Nazim-e-umoor-e-
Aama of the....... (_fe fn.f)Umoor -e-Aama of the
Ahmadiyya Movement Qadian, addressed to Mr. Jinnah:

"Dear Sir,

I beg to enclose herewith a copy of the letter from
Mohammad Sarwar Dani of village Marghazar Kurda district
Rae-pur, addressed to Hazrat Amir-ul-Momineen,
Khaleefat-ul-Mashih 2nd, Head of the Ahmadiyya community,
and the reply thereto, for your kind perusal.

iours faithfully."

"The text of the letter from Muhammad Sarwar referred to
above: < text o
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"We have the honour to make a request and a querry.
We are a few Ahmadies here in this town and in the
present electioning campaign we have been approached
both by the league and the Congress for contributions
and assistance to the respective parties and candidates.
Kindly guide us whom we should support.

"Reply from the head of the Ahmadiyya community:

"you ought to support Muslim League in the present
elections and offer them whatever means of co-operation
and assistance you can possibly afford. Muslims do

~ require a united front in the present crisis. Their
differences, if allowed to exist, will affect them adversly
for hundreds of years to come"."

seperatists - utLefL//gf//»u’iul L A/qulp
-LCQ?&U‘L/LLJ‘(UVL

Mr. Chaxrman The question of the Attorney-General is
unanswered.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Beg your pardon?
* Mr. Chairman: Your question has not been answered.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: That's why [ said that relates to a
different subject.

Mr. Chairman: No, the question has not been answered as
yet.

Mr. Yahya Bukhtiar: That's way I am repeating that
J constitutional struggle becomes impossible and Muslims
particularly find that they cannot achieve their independence in
their own country and they adopt methods other than constitutional
in order to obtain their independence..,..
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when the Govt. is paralysed, there is no «= u)-ui-‘a Gﬁ ¥ JL’;’“!

-quf.‘"’@; Ulaw to obey
When anarchy takes the place of Legal Government, then the

question of breaking the law does not arise; one must struggle for
one's survival.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtair: I said deliberately a situation is created
when the Government machinery gets paralysed. I said,
"delibrately".

S ety

Deliberation on whose part?

Mr. Yahya Bakhtair: On the part of those who struggle for
independence; they delibrately create a situation that the
Government machinery becomes paralysed.

under theufau/fi(ﬁw’&/,d/u'uﬁ il/"tb/ :

constitutional right in any sense?
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Technically speaking, Sir, they do violate law.- L
Mirza Nasir Ahmad: In the eyes of the foreign rulers. .

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: No, that is what I say any

............ e TS NP Lol
LJ’?-!? foreign ruler J s y/,fu.f O:{"L;U Iz df -t
SN S L9612 S s bl 96 L e ainie 16
set & e Si eyt e N1 Sy Ut e Te st G b 4l
773ug?ln”.l/unMd‘iid&?ﬁd&égl?fﬁéﬂ/ aside

S

L,Viig_(,l.;; ATzl e 2 IS 0P 5L

CROSS-EXAMINATION OF THE QADIANI GROUP DELEGATION 725

: '/’(.pt,:-c‘..d‘v@L_{ﬂV@)fﬁfgﬁu’ﬁx‘;k’/:ﬁff‘cgubﬁ.
‘; ,,é ?!_..,L’:z‘b/u:/ revision : U l?.v’/uf“.)/ revision”t‘a p‘(“_“._
: ‘f@(u‘f okl .:«/:((;Q cyza»/d/gr”é/ﬁ S cw/"’Ju:uf
L m e’ ol i L gyi S, s,
:;..';JQ reasonable (f{c_ Jl < Bn r)l” = | reasonable u‘{c. Jbs =
L L G A1y e 3 e fasioc B
\..;qup.f ¥ situation 1 <L J /A//”ﬁf o QQ".’.’,:L("
750t FSuibe fasl 3 AL S Foivi 1 Aspel
i BT it e SRS bt IS S E

ﬁqu'j Z_lui(?riu’/()f u‘LJ/volunteeréj.L

usufyu'fu'furbfu“ L/LLJ” Loltie Fhb s

S

l bred Uty .{iu“wg/dlmuru L o1t

: lu"f’éuﬁu:’b/w L AN U § ¥ bwin? Dokl 2y

............ U Selgit L s
_(5;)1, .JV;'L;.VL}

’J)bd/‘}fad)_/f/” ............ JJL?LS'H, ............ jl/#[,i//
.,Af,ﬂ,,-écﬁwg)u‘/wfuuf u*de‘u’/féuﬁuyu

-‘L

AL AL S B 2, 26 UF e 121
e G SIS NS AL S eilo gt 2y Bos sl o 95
bt e ez SIS ST b P e e Ul

GJVIJX—UZ‘LIJJ'?M{LJU;'L ufbéym ‘o Juflu’



726 . NATIONAL ASSEMBLY OF PAKISTAN 9th August, 1974

.Jl/&d/’::}&wllgt’af;__&-g(l/q{ﬁ;.//agﬁvim__{
u:’.‘}r'ji,:c—d/bdpugﬂl.ﬁ{_ﬂéc)"{_K%J’;cj:jﬁ"{/g’fb?tbf;
» Sasli yAS T8

............ (u;(%é_‘é_/,,wgpgﬁw_&u:’ S E_

............ u«.aj,,_u/&/ L2,

b A e bl SUnlud L 1 Mu"..,w
LA ALY P PO ST B SN0 AL s 16
L fed e U Uk

' B TNRS J a

Mr. Chairman:The Delegation is permitted to withdraw; to
report at 6.00 p.m. Z.m’

The honourable members may keep sitting.

(The Delegation left the Chamber)

LS

Hazrat Maulana Attaullah, a lawyer definitely needs five
minutes of recess after he has finished his cross-examination; this
is my feeling as a lawyer. So, for five minutes, a.llow Mr. Attorney
General to have a rest.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtair: I had to go to the Defence College
from 8 o'clock. . "

Mr. Chairman: Yes. So, this is my personal request to Hazrat
Maulana Attaullah.
this is food for & 4. L .?,T:‘_,J. oo ful u.'.’C'/,:
thought. Any thing honourable members want to say anything.
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Should I adjourn the House?
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The House Committee is adjourned to meet at 6:00 p.m.

Thank you very much.

[The Speical Committee adjourned for lunch break to meet a
6:00p.m.]

[The Special Committee re-assembled after the lunch break,
My. Chairman (Sahibzada Farooq Ali) in the Chair.]

Mr. Chairman: Mr. Attorney-General, should we call them?
And what about the Maulana? '

Gt Sl Wk
Yes, Mian Attaullah, can we disengage you and call them?
Mian Mohammad Attaullah: Call them, Sir.
Mr. Chairman: Call them.
(The Delegation entered the C;lamber. )

Mr. Chairman: Mr. Attroney-General.
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Mr. Chairman: The Delegation is permitted to leave......(to
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-‘Q“U/}if'l‘.‘(prayer uf"’fﬁ/)’/}ﬂ-lﬁ’"g;fﬁub
"th-c'c’conclude P Jl/(fub
J_'i/;ffa,wguf-urt’/gfu“‘u ............ 2 2t
cebe Gt o b Ustb 2 Zd et
............ uﬁ/gpgéw_g_ugf‘lé; i/k"‘tiis,«tz

CROSS-EXAMINATION OF THE QADIANI GROUP DELEGATION 745

Mr. Chairman: The Delegation to report back at 8.00 p.m.

G ety

Mr. Chairman: The honourable members may keep sitting.

(The Delegation left the Chamber.)

Mr. Chairman: The Assembly is adjourned for Maghrib

] prayers to meet at 8.00 p.m.

.;‘ (The Special Committee adjourned for Maghrib Prayers to meet at

8.00 p.m.)

| [The Special Committee re-assembled after Maghrib Prayers, Mr.

Chairman’ (Sahibzada Faroog Ali) in the Chair.]

Mr. Chairman: Should we call them.
Mr. Yahya Bakhtair: Yes.
Mr; Chairman: They may be called.
(The Delegétion entered the Chamber.)

Mr. Chairman: Mr. Attorney General.
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Mr. Chairman: Ask Ithe translation.
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et 4
..L@:'ZJE‘{‘Lf'gL?

Mr. Chairman: uﬁ‘/ 'Just a minute. Let this Ayat be translated
by the witness.
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Mr. Chairman: 'This file may be.... This file of newspapers
may be given to the witness, may be sent to him. The librarian may
take this. If they can check up just now.

Mr. Yahya Bukhtair: I have to refer to some other questions
from it. Sir, but the dates have been noted down.
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Mr. Chairman: It may be given to the witness. And if he can
say that.........

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: No, they have got their own records. 1
have to refer to some other passages from this.

Mr. Chairman: [ see.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Buf if they do not have it, and if they
do not have the records, then, naturally....

-Vl
Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: uf?’ , if they do not have it......
............ e VL Uil ot1)
v S e LR,
e U AL T
e SN sy
e AT e GEFD AT A
) U2,
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Mr. Chairman: It may be shown to the witness, in original. It
may be shown to the witness. Why not? Is it not shown?
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Mr. Chairman: Just it may be sent to the witness. The other
may be also sent.

‘JLlg@%?@);J/Q’)Zutq’)};{fuﬂgLuf)l(biu_.l/
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Mr. Chairman:No.
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~ Mr. Chairman: No, the first question would be that the
witness, after having seen 'Badr", 1906, will give his opinion
whether it is correct or not.
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Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: He has said that there is not note by
the writer.

Mr. Chairman: But it is correctly recorded?
) q
gt
Mr. Chairman: So, this note will come. And then that dated
1944 or 46. This the witness has replied that he will tell tomorrow.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtair: Then, he will----.--

Mr. Chairman: So far as 1906 is concerned, it is on the
record that it was correctly recorded.

Mr. Chairman: No, No, explanation can come.

-u‘ajfiwbu‘/?: /Iﬁ

-yaﬁfwug&:iww/
WS WAL L EHL Tt
LR IS A S1ee P

b2k
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Mr. Chairman: Yes.

LIRS i S F

Mr. Chairman: No, there are two points: one is publication
of the poem in the 'Al-Badr'-----------

CROSS-EXAMINATION OF THE QADIANI GROUP DELEGATION 793
Mr. Yahya Bukhtiar: Those are not denied, Sir.
Mr. Chairman: That's not denied.
Mr. Yahya Bukhtiar: That's not denied.
Mr. Chairman: That is admitted.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: They say that in the publication of
'Al-Badar'....

Mr. Chairman: Yes.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: ....... The poem, is given without any
comments or note.

Mr. Chairman: Without any comments.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: And so far as the other is
concerned,.....

Mr. Chairman: Yes.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar:........ They have seen it; they will give
the reply tomorrow.

Mr. Chairman: Yes.

The Delegation is permitted to withdraw.

............ leauu(JJ/u‘b Gt T I Jlfoufx,,lp
u‘/ut..flc.»yé..oud/dm ci’yduu:, ey
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............ GG

Mr. Chairman: That we will discuss just afterwards.
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Mr. Chairman: That we will discuss.
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Mr. Chairman: Just afterwards.
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IS S St

The witness has promised to bring the books tomorrow
the original books.

_iqm.;u:d“//.’umf{ﬁmug:/I/L'U/
Mr. Chairman: The Delegation is permitted to withdraw;
tomorrow at 10.00 a.m.

_SELw
(The delegation left the Chamber.)

9 Mr. Chairman: Honourable members may kindly keeps
sitting.
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Mr. Chairman: This one question will solve the problem.
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............ Sty EE
Mr. Chairman: -4".5/“6; The question will come.

Yes, Mr. Attorney-General. ‘
------------ C—Jutu}"‘ut’u‘}%&ut}

Mr. Chairman: The reporters can go. They are free---.......

............ L,,Q_b“,‘!;,afk(_ﬁ/{:ii_ J:JE&&'_’,[;?

My, Chairman: [t is just our discussion.

The Special Committee of the whole House subsequently adjourned
to meet at ten of the clock, in the morning, on Saturday,
the 10th August, 1974.
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